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January 18, 2021

Kris Dalio

Director, Finance
City of Prince George
Phone 561-7699

Dear Mr. Dalio
Re: 2021 Gateway BIA Levy

We have approved a zero budget for 2021 to help support the
struggling members of the Gateway BIA.

We have funds available to pay for the flower baskets,
insurance, Gateway cleanup (which we have had to expand to
six days a week) and miscellaneous office expenses.

Therefore we are formally requesting The City of Prince George
to reduce the 2021 levy to zero.

Yours truly, peerd
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